COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

August 19, 2014

Jordan Sasser

Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc.
P.O. Box 841

Cafion City, CO 81215

RE: Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc., LA Methodist Pit, File No. M-1995-008;
Preliminary Adequacy Review for Acreage Release (ARO1) Request

Dear Ms. Sasser:

On July 23, 2014 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request for a full/final
release of the 14.4 acres of the LA Methodist Pit. We received an email on July 25, 2014 clarifying the
request was for a partial release for Phase 1 only.

Based on the original application (p. 6, Mining Plan), Phase 1 is 9.4 acres. The Division will consider
these 9.4 acres as being released for the purpose of recalculating the bond as a result of the partial release
request, unless we are informed otherwise by Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix by August 22, 2014.

Please note that if Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix wishes reclamation grading work accomplished since the
last inspection be considered for additional bond reduction, a surety reduction request is required.
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Timothy A. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: Tom Kaldenbach, DRMS
Angela Bellantoni, EAI
DRMS file
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